Project N0.10.10.1022

ADDENDUM NO. 6
TO THE BID DOCUMENTS FOR THE
CHINO AIRPORT PERIMETER FENCE REPLACEMENT PROJECT

The following changes and/or additions shall be made to the plans and/or specifications. All other
requirements of the contract documents shall remain the same. The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt
of the addendum by inserting its number and date in the Bid Proposal.

Questions/RFls:
Questions/RFls deadline has passed. No additional questions/RFls will be accepted.

Question and Answers:

Q: There is a requirement to register with ePro but there's also an option to mail in the bid packet w/ bid
bond. Can the mail bid response support a valid bid response on its own without submitting through
ePro?

A: Mailed in bid packages are accepted. See Instruction to Bidders, Section E of the bid documents.

Q: Addendum #5 now has 8 Ameristar Montage Il w/ Invincible pickets. The drawing shows a 4-rail
system. s this system to be 3 or 4 rails?

A: System to be 4 rails.

Q: DSA certified Class 1 inspections and surveying for fence line/sign monuments have been called out
but there is no mention of grounding for the fence. |s grounding required on the fence/gate system? Is
there a requirement for NETA testing of said grounding?

A: This project does not require a DSA certified inspection and General Note 19 can be disregarded.

Q: Can you provide the footing dimensions for the pilasters and 1,800'LF concrete curb that the existing
chain link fence is embedded in along Merrill Ave that need to be demolished and graded?

A: Information on the existing pilaster or curb at the existing fence along Merrill Avenue is not available.
Q: Please confirm that the Fortress V3 'CT4' is equivalent to the Montage Il 4-rail. See attached for
specs and drawings.

A: Fortress V3 'CT4' is equivalent to the Montage 2 4-rail.
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Q: Please find our two options for material substitute request attached. Option 1 more closely matches the
Ameristar design, but at a lower cost to the customer. Option 2 is very similar to Option 1, but is a little
easier to manufacture, resulting in additional savings to the customer.

Option 1 — Capital Steel Product- Top Guard — Picket Center Weld
Option 2 — Capital Steel Product- Top Guard — Picket Face Weld

A: Option 1 with the picket center welded is an acceptable substitution, as long as, it complies with the
ASTM standard requirements listed on sheet G0.12 under the specification section 32 31 19 - FENCES
ENTAL METAL.

Don Day, Director
Project and Facilities Management Department

DD:mv

San Bernardino County

Project and Facilities Management Department
385 North Arrowhead Avenue, Third Floor

San Bernardino, CA 92415-0184
https://pfm.sbcounty.qov/

DATE: September 18, 2023
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